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Rivera, Maribel

From: Leigh Flood [LFlood@jaxtaxlaw.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2011 3:41 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address change -

Please make the following address changes:

D.O.T.L, INC. (F06000001331)

Principal, Mailing, Registered Agent, Officer and Director —
236 Canal Boulevard, Suite 4

Ponte Vedra Beach, FL. 32082

CRIMSON CAPITAL ADVISORS, LL.C (1.09000106548)
Principal, Mailing, Registered Agent and Managers

236 Canal Boulevard, Suite 4

Ponte Vedra Beach, FL 32082

ACT 3, LLC (1.05000101524)

Principal, Mailing, Registered Agent and Managing Member
236 Canal Boulevard, Suite 4

Ponte Vedra Beach, FL 32082

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you for your assistance.

Leigh

Leigh Flood, Paralegal

Purcell, Flanagan, Hay & Greene, P.A.
1548 Lancaster Terrace

Jacksonville, FL 32204

Phone: (904)355-0355

Fax: (904)355-0820

Office & Courier Address:
238 Ponte Vedra Park Drive, Suite 104
Ponte Vedra Beach, FL 32082

Any federal tax advice contained in the foregoing or in any attachment is not intended or written by the preparer of such advice to be used, and it cannot
be used by the recipient, for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed on the recipient. This disclosure is intended to satisfy U.S. Treasury
regulations.
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